

# Thiago Oliveira

[Lisbon, PT](#)  
[+351 963 927 952](#)  
[thiago@thiagoti.com](mailto:thiago@thiagoti.com)  
[linkedin.com/in/thiagotioliveira](https://linkedin.com/in/thiagotioliveira)  
[github.com/thiagotioliveira/](https://github.com/thiagotioliveira/)  
[thiagoti.com/](https://thiagoti.com/)  
[thiagooliveira.dev/](https://thiagooliveira.dev/)



Brazilian, resident in Lisbon, I am a software developer with over 10 years of experience in creating commercial software. Developing software is my daily work and also my passion. I love working with complex systems and, together with the team, propose solutions and solve problems.

My main focus is on backend development with strong experience with Java and frameworks, such as Spring boot. Bachelor of Computer Science from the Catholic University of Pernambuco, I work with Java technology since its version 5. I am also **Java Certified by Oracle** (OCJP 1Z0-851), **Spring Certified Professional** (2V0-72.22) and **Certified Kubernetes Application Developer** (CKAD). My professional goal is to continue growing as a developer, mastering new technologies and methodologies, and contributing to innovative and challenging projects.

---

## Skills

- Java, Spring Framework & Spring-boot
  - Containers, Docker, Kubernetes
  - RESTful APIs
  - Public cloud computing
  - CI/CD pipelines
  - Databases
  - DevOps principles
- Teamwork
  - Adaptability
  - Time management
  - Problem-solving
  - Organization
  - Work ethic
  - Critical thinking

---

## Education

2024

**Certified Kubernetes Application Developer /** The Linux Foundation

2024

**Spring Certified Professional /** VMware

2019

**Scrum Fundamentals Certified /** SCRUMstudy

2016

**Bachelor of Computer Science /** UNICAP, Recife, BR

2011

**Oracle Certified Java Programmer 6 /** Oracle

---

## Experience

2022/02 – TODAY

## **Java Software Engineer / xgeeks, Lisbon, PT**

Responsible for designing, developing, testing, deploying, maintaining and improving services written in java/spring-boot, related to platform that allows focus on developing applications without managing hardware, clusters or infrastructure where you can make full use of industry standards and best practices without the pitfalls of lock-in to traditional cloud providers. Maintenance of microservices that integrate with the Kubernetes API. With ceremonies follows the agile model. Acting on the backend team, collaborating with frontend teams and with the client team to follow best practices.

*#java #spring-boot #mvn #docker #kubernetes #helm #kafka #git #github #gitactions #ci/cd #devops #jira #confluence #postman #kanban #postgresql*

2020/03 – 2022/01

## **Java Software Engineer / Bring Global | Bee Engineering ICT, Lisbon, PT**

Responsible for designing, developing, testing, deploying, maintaining and improving services written in java/spring-boot, related to the banking area (payments, loans, accounts, etc.). I started representing Bee Engineering, this was my first project in Portugal. After a year of dedication, Bring Global decided to hire me for its team, where I stayed for another year. With ceremonies in English, following the agile model. Acting on the backend team, collaborating with frontend teams and with the bank team to follow HTTP best practices.

*#java #spring-boot #mvn #docker #kubernetes #helm #bitbucket #git #jenkins #jira #confluence #postman #scrum #oracle11g*

2018/12 – 2020/02

## **Full Stack Software Engineer / Guararapes Confecções S/A, Natal, BR**

Responsible for designing, developing, testing, deploying, maintaining and improving services written in java/spring-boot and also acting in the frontend team to build systems related to the textile industry.

*#java #spring-boot #mvn #angular8 #js #ts #docker #git #gitlab #jenkins #jira #scrum #postman #postgresql*

2018/02 – 2018/11

## **Java Software Engineer / Resource IT Solutions, Recife, BR**

Performed development and maintenance a tool that aims to facilitate the consultation and monitoring of processes related to the legal area. Analysis of business requirements using the waterfall model.

*#java #jsf #html #css #js #jquery #postgresql #mvn #svn #monolithicsystem*

2013/04 – 2017/09

## **Java Software Engineer / Ético Software, Recife, BR**

Partner with participation in trips to survey requirements and assess impacts, suggest improvements for the evolution and maintenance of the business management control web application. One of those responsible for the origin of the company and for building the architectures of the systems created.

*#java #jsf #primefaces #mvn #svn #html #css #js #jquery #ec2 #rds #postgresql #monolithicsystem*

2011/04 – 2013/03

## **Java Software Engineer / Aplic Tecnologia, Recife, BR**

Use of the Scrum agile methodology for analyzing artifacts described by the product owner, evaluating impacts, suggestion of improvement in the requirements for evolution and maintenance of the web application for financial management of users.

*#java #jsf #richfaces #svn #html #css #js #jquery #monolithicsystem #postgresql*

2010/08 – 2011/03

## **Java Software Engineer / Evangelical Church Assembly of God in Pernambuco, Recife, BR**

Develop solutions for the flow of church-related activities, financial control system maintenance.

*#java #jsf #svn #html #css #js #monolithicsystem #sqlserver*